
April 7, 2003 

Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

O-30336- 
RE: Objection to Sale of Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. 
serving Pennbrooke Fairways 

Dear Sir: 

I wish to file my objection to the proposed sale of Pennbrooke Utilities to Utilities, Inc. for 
the following reasons: 

I) “ K  Section in Pennbrwke Fairways has suffered a low water pressure problem as 
early as 1998. This condition still exists in certain homes in April 2003. 
2) Pennbrooke Utilities failed to correct the condition still existing in certain “ K  section 
homes. Pennbrook Utilities has demonstrated their unwillingness to correct the problem 
in their patch work approach. 

3) I have a file of complaints which are available for your inspection. 

t respectfully request that you defer this sale until a resolution satisfactory to “K’ section 
residents is achieved. 

Cordially, 

ohn L. - O’Brien I.“ 32814 Crooked Oaks Lane, Lot K-45 
Leesburg, FL 347481 
Phone 352-3 14-04-48 

Copies: Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. LLP 
600 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 


